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To whom 1t may concern

Re Morrison’s Supermarket, 89 Otley Road, Guiseley

- e

& are objecting to Morrison’s wanting to extend
their Licensing hours to become 6 00 a m to midnight There are more than enough
public houses 1n the area to accommodate those who drink! Surely this will only lead to
more drunken loutish behaviour & more vandalism, which we are experiencing already

At the moment delivery hours start from 7 00 a m, wagons turn up from 6 00 a m
onwards & at times sound their horns!'!

To extend their hours would be unbearable As we are fit & well we can go out for the

majority of the day & muss all the noise, however, most of the residents of K
_Mhajortly oTthe day & m
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midmght Monday to Saturday If the planning permission 1s allowed until midnight every
day, this will mean Sundays will be included, what time will the floodlighting be turned
off then?

The level of noise that we tolerate now 1s horrendous, [ e gates clanging, skip wagons
loading, freezer wagons leaving their engines & fridge motors running, when there 1s a
specific sign on Morrison’s 1

If Morrison’s are allowed to extend their hours, how long will 1t be before they apply for
longer delivery hours as they are proposing to do, followine a meetine with_Councillor
Latty & Councillor Wadsworth on 3 1* July 2017 1 ow

We wish to register a formal objection WGWMA“@&“&
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delivery hours beyond the existing permissions, due to unacceptable levels of noise
disturbance & flood highting 1n a residential area

Please consider the local residents in the neighbourhood

Yours farthfully
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CC  Planning Department
Leeds City Council
Crvic Hall
Leeds
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— Please consider the peace of the residents of this neighbourhood The houses were
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Dear Leeds City Council, _ o _ S,

Ref Mornison’s Supermarket, Otley Road, Guiseley

We refer to the application of Morrison’s Supermarket, Guiseley, to extend their
licencing hours to become 0600 to midnight - - -
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We are residents neighbouring the supermarket, i

yard, and we already suffer the noise of their delivery wagons, and oturier clattering,
banging and shouting during enough hours of the day There is an additional problem
caused by their floodlighting < T TTTTTs At
present planning permission allows deliveries between 0700 and 2100 and we consider
this a significant intrusion already Furthermore, in practice the deliveries, movement
within the goods yard, noise and floodhighting regularly extend beyond these allowed

times

We wish to register a formal objection to any increase in licencing, opening or delivery
hours beyond the existing permissions on the grounds of unacceptable levels of noise
disturbance and flood lighting in a residential area

here long before the supermarket was built

Yours faithfully,
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